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Paul/ David.

These suicide reports seem to be appearing too often for comfort. Would it be possible to do 
identify through meta analysis the incidence of suicide/ homicide when patients have been on 
Paxil vs. general population vs. patients on other antidepressants vs..depressed patients i 
general? '

in

This is potentially an area in which competitors are likely to capitalise on once the lawyers have 
nnished their work in the courts. It would therefore be prudent to have a publication ready.

What are your thoughts?

Regards, )

Bonaventure
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